



HINKLE, HENSLEY, SHANOR & MARTIN, L.L.P.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

218 MONTEZUMA

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

505-982-4554 (FAX) 505-982-8623

RECEIVED OGD

2012 JAN 17 A 11:46

WRITER:

Gary W. Larson,
Partner
glarson@hinklelawfirm.com

January 17, 2012

Via Hand Delivery

Jami Bailey, Director
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Cases 14776 and 14777

Dear Ms. Bailey:

Please continue the following cases to the February 16, 2012 hearing:

✓
Case 14776 (Yates Petroleum Corporation)
Case 14777 (Yates Petroleum Corporation)

No other party has appeared in either of these cases.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Gary W. Larson

GWL/js

WWT 1/17/12